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BEFORE THE | LLINO S POLLUTI ON CONTROL BOARD

PEOPLE OF THE COUNTY OF WLL,
Conmpl ai nant,

AC 97-041
WC 96 AC 22

VS

UTI LI TI ES UNLI M TED, | NC
CHARLES PETREKI S, SR
DB/ A UTILITIES, INC
Site No: 1978015006,
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Respondent .

The following is the transcript of an
adm nistrative citation hearing held in the
above-entitled matter, taken stenographically by Kim
M Howells, CSR, a notary public within and for the
County of Cook and State of Illinois before June C
Edvenson, Esq., Hearing O ficer, at Courtroom 100,
14 West Jefferson Street, Joliet, Illinois, on the
9th day of May, 1997, A D., commencing at the hour

of 1:15 p. m
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MS. EDVENSON: Good afternoon and wel come. This
is a contested case hearing conducted by the
Illinois Pollution Control Board, Case No. AC 97-41,
entitled People of the County of WII, conplainant,
versus Utilities Unlimted, Incorporated, Charles
Petrekis, Sr. doing business as Uilities Unlimted,
| ncor por at ed.

This is an adm nistrative citation
hearing. M nane is June Edvenson. | amthe
board's hearing officer for this case.

I will now request that counsel for the
party or the parties enter their appearances for the
record.

MS. UNDERHI LL: My nane is Dawn Underhill. [|I'm
an assistant with the WII County States' Attorneys
of fice.

MS. EDVENSON: M. Petrekis?

MR, CHARLES PETREKIS: M nanme is Charles
Petrekis, Sr. for Uilities Unllimted. |'mthe
regi stered agent.

MS. EDVENSON: Ckay. Thank you very much.

Let the record show that we have severa
W tnesses in attendance, and we will hear their

nanes as they are call ed.

L. A REPORTING (312) 419-9292
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Wuld WII County like to nake an openi ng
st at enent ?
V5. UNDERHI LL: Yes.
MS. EDVENSON:  Proceed.
OPENI NG STATEMENT
by Ms. Underhi l
Today we're here on a nmatter of an
adm nistrative citation for two different separate

vi ol ations; one of open burning and one of open

dunpi ng.

And in regards to the testinony that you
will be hearing, | understand -- the information
that you'll be hearing, wtnesses can state that

prior to the actual incident, M. Petrekis was in
vi ol ation of an open burning ordi nance and the
statutory under the Illinois Environnental
Protection Act along with open dunping, and because
of these prior burning instances, our investigators
who are del egated agents of the | EPA were brought
out to the actual sight and did investigate
addi ti onal open burning and open dunpi ng, which we
are here for this hearing today.

Basically, M. Petrekis is the person who

has caused a |lot of these violations, and | am sure

L. A REPORTING (312) 419-9292
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you will find through the testinony that he is
guilty of each of these two violations. Basically,
that's it.

MS. EDVENSON: Thank you very nuch.

M. Petrekis, would you like to nake an
openi ng statenent?

MR, CHARLES PETREKI S: Yes.
OPENI NG STATEMENT
by M. Charles Petrekis

I have never been found guilty by the
county or anybody of any burning or open dunping.
Is what it is is, | have never permtted this on any
property that | control.

Is what it isis, the facts will show that
the county has directly and indirectly caused all
t hese viol ations.

That's all | have to say.

MS. EDVENSON: Thank you very nuch.

At this point then, I will call on the
county to put forward their case, and you nmay call
your first w tness.

MS. UNDERHI LL: Ckay. My | have one second,
pl ease.

(Brief pause.)

L. A REPORTING (312) 419-9292
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MS. UNDERHI LL: Thank you.
For ny first witness, 1'd like to cal
O ficer David Eichorst.
THE COURT: M. Eichorst, will you pl ease be
swor n?
(Wtness sworn.)
VWHEREUPON:
DAVI D EI CHORST,
called as a witness herein, having been first duly
sworn, testified and saith as follows:
MS. EDVENSON: O f the record.
(Di scussion had off
the record.)
MS. EDVENSON: On the record
DI RECT EXAMI NATI ON

by Ms. Underhi l

Q Pl ease state your name and spell your
| ast narme.
A David, last name is spelled

E-i-c-h-o0-r-s-t.

Q And can you pl ease state what your
occupation is?

A I'"'ma deputy sheriff for the WII

County Sheriff Police.

L. A REPORTING (312) 419-9292
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Q And how | ong have you been enpl oyed?

A I"'min nmy 16th year of enploynent.

Q And have you been all 16 years with
W1l County?

A Yes.

Q Ckay. And what division are you in?

A I work in the patrol division. [|I'm

assigned to the afternoon shift out of the Crete
ar ea.

Q Ckay. And does that enconpass the
entire unincorporated Crete area?

A Yes, it does.

Q Let's see. If | could just direct you
to the date of May 3, 1996, were you called out on
an incident --

MS. EDVENSON: M ss Underhill, could you speak
up, please?

MS. UNDERHI LL: Ch, |I'msorry.
BY MS. UNDERHI LL:

Q On May 3, 1996, were you called out to
an accident in Crete at Utilities Unlimted?

A Yes.

Q Ckay. And where is this property

| ocat ed?

L. A REPORTING (312) 419-9292
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A I[t"s in the -- in or near the Cal unet
Gar den subdivision off of Cottage Grove near 394.

Q Ckay. And why were you called out to
this particular site?

A It was an open burning conpl aint made
by the fire departnent.

Q Ckay. And what was your procedure when

you received the call?

A Wien | received the call over the
radi o, | responded to the scene.

Q Ckay. On your investigation, what took
pl ace?

A VWhen | arrived, | spoke with a nmenber

of the Crete Township Fire Departnent, and he told
ne that he was driving up 394 fromthe north, and he
seen thick black snoke fromquite a di stance away.
And he proceeded to go to the |ocation where the
snoke was coning from which was M. Petrekis’
property, and he discovered that there was sonme ol d
roofing material being burned.

And he told nme that the fire departnent had
responded there previously about the sanme kind of
conpl aints, and he would Ii ke sonethi ng done about

it.

L. A REPORTING (312) 419-9292
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Q Ckay. And after you had tal ked to the
fireman, was there any ot her additional
i nvestigation that you had?

A Well, | went up to the house and seen
that there was, in fact, fire burning.

Q Can you describe this house?

A | don't renenber too nmany details about
the house, but it was small a single-story house.

Q Was it a trailer, or was it a
foundati on house?

A | believe it was a foundati on house.
"' m not positive though.

Q Ckay. You went up to the residence
and then what happened?

A I knocked on the door, and M. Petrekis

came out, and | spoke with him

Q Is M. Petrekis in this roomtoday?

A Yes. He's the gentleman seated to ny
ri ght here.

Q Ckay. And what was your conversation?

A | asked hi mabout the burning, and he

said that he was burning a section of an old roof
that was danaged, and | told himl was going to cite

hi m under the ordinance for illegal burning because

L. A REPORTING (312) 419-9292
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he had been warned about the sane incident -- about
burni ng before, and he clained he didn't know about
t he ordi nance.

Q Ckay. But specifically he did state
that he was burning the roof?

A Yes, he did. He told ne it was a
section of damaged roof.

Q Ckay. And can you pl ease state then
what you did after your investigation?

A Well, | issued hima notice to appear
for the ordinance violation, and the fire depart nment
came on the scene and put out the rest of the fire,
and that was the end of it.

Q Ckay. |In regards to your procedure

then, you did have a notice to appear in court,

correct?
A Yes.
Q Ckay. Can you pl ease state what

happened in court?

A Well, | remenber being in court on one
occasion, and there was a continuance, and | think
what happened after that is they called nme to cone
at the last mnute, and at the tine, | couldn't

| eave, and that was the last | had heard of the

L. A REPORTING (312) 419-9292
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case.

Q Ckay. So you don't know what the
status is of the actual ordinance violation?

A No, | do not.

Q Ckay.

MS. EDVENSON: Counsel, is that in circuit
court?

MS. UNDERHI LL: This was originally in circuit
court, correct.

MS. EDVENSON: Ckay. Thank you.

MS. UNDERHI LL: | have no further questions --
strike that.
BY MS. UNDERHI LL:

Q In regards to the debris that was being
burned, can you identify, or could you state
specifically?

A There was sonme wood and shi ngl es.

MS. UNDERHI LL: Okay. | have no further
questi ons.

MS. EDVENSON: Okay. At this point,
M. Petrekis, you have an opportunity to ask the
of ficer any questions that are related through the

testinony that he has just given.

L. A REPORTING (312) 419-9292
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CROSS- EXAMI NATI ON
by M. Charles Petrekis

Q You said that | was notified before
about open burning.

Did you ever tell me before about open
bur ni ng?

A When | was di spatched, one of the other
deputies, Deputy Harris, called nme on the radi o and
told ne that he had responded to your residents
previously and warned you about it.

And | believe that |I'd been out there
before for a previous conplaint also.

Q Did you ever talk to ne about a
previous conplaint? D d you ever talk to ne
personal | y?

A | don't renenber for --

MS. EDVENSON: That's a yes or no question
BY THE W TNESS:
A | don't renenber.
BY MR CHARLES PETREKI S:

Q Ckay. The address of this property
where this burning took place, do you know t he
address of this property?

A Not without |ooking at ny report, no.

L. A REPORTING (312) 419-9292
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Q Do you know what street it was on?

A Yes, | believe. 1t's on Leslie Lane.
Q Leslie Lane?

A Yes.

Q Ckay. When the fire departnent call ed

you, did they tell you that | called the fire
department, or did they just seen the snoke?
A The fireman that called seen the
snmoke. When he found out what it was, he called us.
Q Ckay. Now, you said it was a section
of roof that | was burning.

Did I show you where this section of roof

cane of f?

A | don't renenber.

Q Ckay. | didn't point it out to you or
anyt hi ng?

A | think you may have, but | don't

remenber for sure.

Q This wood that was burning, was it --
was it trees and logs like that plus the shingles,
or what type of wood was bei ng burned there?

It was pl ywood with shingles.
Was there any other wood bei nhg burned?

A | don't recall.

L. A REPORTING (312) 419-9292
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Q VWhat was the size of this pile? Could
you explain how big it was, how hi gh?

A | don't really recall the size of it.

Q Ckay. \When you cane up to this pile
did you see a lot of snobke conming off the pile?

A No.

Q Ckay. When the fire departnent call ed

you until you got onto the scene, how nmuch tine had

| apsed?
A Several m nutes.
Q Li ke ten or 15 nminutes?
A Possi bly ten ninutes.
Q Ten mnutes or 15 m nutes.

Now, have you ever been -- besides Leslie
Lane, were you ever on any other property that |

control to answer any calls for a fire?

A I don't know what other properties you
have.
Q In that sane subdivision?
A | don't recall if I have or not.
MR CHARLES PETREKIS: | have no further

questions. Thank you.
MS. EDVENSON: Thank your, M. Petrekis.

M ss Underhill, do you have any further

L. A REPORTING (312) 419-9292
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fol I ow up.
MS. UNDERHI LL: No, | have no redirect on him
MS. EDVENSON: | have a question
Counsel, are there any phot ographs of the
bur ni ng?

MS. UNDERHI LL: O this specific one? Not for
this one.

MS. EDVENSON: Okay. So all the photographs
that are attached to the admi nistrative citation are
related to the dunping violation?

MS. UNDERHI LL: I'msorry. | didn't hear you.

MS. EDVENSON: So all of the photographs
attached here are related to the dunping violation?

MS. UNDERHI LL: The dunping, and there's an open
burning violation through EPA. W can identify
those with the witnesses, but, yes, it's all through
the AC, nothing with this conplaint.

MR. CHARLES PETREKI S: Excuse ne, June. Can |
ask you one nore question?

THE COURT: Ckay. You should call nme hearing
of ficer.

MR, CHARLES PETREKI S: Ckay. Hearing Oficer
can | ask one nore question?

THE COURT: Yes. Proceed.

L. A REPORTING (312) 419-9292
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BY MR CHARLES PETREKI S:

Q Yes. O ficer, going back to when you
came on the scene, besides ne being in the house,
was there anybody el se at this burning site?

Was there sonmeone el se watching this fire

or anythi ng?

A No, there wasn't. The fireman was
there, but.
Q There was a firenman.

You didn't see anybody el se that worked for
the utility conpany there?
A No.
Q Ckay. Was there a hose there? Ws

there a water hose up there?

A I don't remenber if there was a hose or
not .

Q Was there a tractor there?

A | don't remenber that either.

Q Ckay. How far fromthe house is it to

this fire, to this location where this burning was?
How far was this away?
I woul d guess within 25 yards.
Q Seventy-five feet?

A An estimate, yes.

L. A REPORTING (312) 419-9292
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MR, CHARLES PETREKIS: GCkay. That's all. Thank
you very nuch.
MS. EDVENSON: Ckay. Thank you very much,
Oficer.
MS. UNDERHI LL: My next witness |I'd like to call
is Julie Juntunen.
MS. EDVENSON: Ckay. WIIl the witness please be
swor n?
(Wtness sworn.)
VWHEREUPON:
JULI E JUNTUNEN,
called as a witness herein, having been first duly
sworn, testified and saith as follows:
MS. EDVENSON: O f the record.
(Di scussion had off
the record.)
MR EDVENSON: Back on the record.
DI RECT EXAMI NATI ON
by M ss Underhill
Q If you can, please state your nane,
Julie, and spell your |ast nanme?
A Julie Ann Juntunen. That's spelled
J-u-n-t-u-n-e-n.

Q And can you pl ease state your

L. A REPORTING (312) 419-9292
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occupati on?
A I'"man inspector for the Waste Services

Division for WIIl County.

Q And how | ong have you been there?
A Fourteen nonths.
Q Ckay. And did you have to have a

certain degree for your occupation?

A Yes.

Q And what degree is that?

A | have a bachelor's of science from
M chigan State University in environnental work.

Q Ckay. And do you have any kind of
certificates?

A I'"'ma certified inspector through the
| EPA to inspect nonhazardous waste sites.

Q Ckay. And how many inspections have
you basically done for these past 14 nonths
approxi matel y?

A 150.

Q Ckay. \What college did you attend that
you received your degree fron?

A M chi gan State.

Q Ckay. |I'd like to direct you to an

i nspection of Cctober 25, 1996.

L. A REPORTING (312) 419-9292



N O8]

ol

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

20

In regards to this inspection, why did you
go out to the property of Utilities Unlinited?

A Cndy Guzman fromthe states attorney's
office requested me to inspect the property to see
i f open burning and open dunping exi sted on the
property.

Q And do you know why it woul d have been
M ss Guzman fromthe states attorney's office that
woul d have requested that? Did she give you any
background i nfornation?

A Her witness did not appear for a case
agai nst M. Petrekis.

Q Ckay.

MS. EDVENSON: O f the record.
(Di scussion had off
the record.)
MS. EDVENSON: We'll go back on the record.
BY MS. UNDERHI LL:

Q Ckay. Do you know the reason why
M ss Guzman had asked you to go forward on the
i nspection?

A Her witness for her case did not appear
for court.

Q Ckay. And did she give you any ot her

L. A REPORTING (312) 419-9292
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addi tional information as to why she was requesting
you to go out on this inspection?

A M. Petrekis has been cited for open
burning in the past.

Q Ckay. When you arrived at the scene on
Cct ober 25th, can you please state as to where the
site is |located?

A It is west of Cottage Grove on Monee
Road.

Q Ckay. And at that inspection, can you
pl ease tell nme approximately what tine of the day
this occurred?

A It was in the norning, the late
nor ni ng.

Q Coul d you please al so state as to what

the weat her conditions were |ike?

A May | refer to ny report?

Q Sur e.

A It was really sunny, and it was 80
degr ees.

Q Ckay. Once you arrived at the site,

can you pl ease state the process of your
i nvestigation?

A I wal ked the site and | ooked for open

L. A REPORTING (312) 419-9292
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dunpi ng and open burning violations on the site. |
wal ked the entire property.

Q Ckay. And how do you know what the
boundaries of this property are?

A At the tinme, | didn't. | went back to
the WIIl County office and referred to Sidwell naps.

Q And Sidwells are?

A Sidwells are a plat of subdivisions,
townshi ps, sections that designate property
boundari es.

Q Ckay. And when you were wal ki ng the

site, what did you see?

A I saw shingles and other construction
denolition waste deposited. | saw inoperable
vehicles. | saw druns. | saw toys, bookshel ves.

saw an area where it was barren, and there was ash
that | ooked like burning had taken place in the
past .

And | also saw a barrel, it was a 50-gallon
drum and there were cans that were partially
burned, and there was al so new refuse on top of the
cans.

Q Ckay. And later on in your research

and investigation, these particular itens of open

L. A REPORTING (312) 419-9292
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dunmping with the debris and even the piles of the
ash where you stated | ooked |ike open burning were
t here?

A Coul d you repeat the guestion?

Q Ckay. After your investigation, when
you were finishing up the research as to the actua
owners of the property and the site |ocations, was
that open burning and open dunpi ng on the property
of Uilities Unlimted?

A Yes, it was.

Q Ckay. |In regards to the Environnenta
Protection Act, are you fanmliar with that?

A Yes, | am

Q Ckay. Specifically and to the section
of open dumpi ng, what woul d consi st of open dunpi ng?

A Wast e deposited on property that
results in litter

Q Ckay. And what could you identify or
could you define what litter is?

A Mat eri al

MS. EDVENSON: Pl ease describe the litter in
this situation.
MS. UNDERHI LL: | think she already has. |

coul d ask her to redo that again.

L. A REPORTING (312) 419-9292
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MS. EDVENSON: Oh. So you are asking her the
definition of litter?
M5. UNDERHI LL: Right.

BY THE W TNESS:

24

A Litter would be waste on the property.

MS. EDVENSON: Where is that definition found?

MS. UNDERHI LL: There is no definition found.
My understanding is that the | EPA has an
interpretation of litter.

THE WTNESS: That is ny understandi ng.

MS. EDVENSON: | see. Thank you
BY MS. UNDERHI LL:

Q Ckay. |In regards to the open dunping
and the litter, were the itenms that you stated you
saw on the property consist of that definition,
would it be a part of that definition?

A Yes, they woul d.

Q Ckay. And, in fact, you are trained
you have the experience and know edge, to identify
t hese kind of violations, correct?

A Yes, | do.

Q Ckay. You stated you al so saw open
burning piles on the property?

A | saw a pit that was void of vegetati

L. A REPORTING (312) 419-9292
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with ash, and | saw an open drum 50-gallon drum
that had charred materials in it and additiona
wast es placed on top of the charred material s.

Q Ckay. Do you know if M. Petrekis or
Uilities Unlimted is permitted to burn any kind of

debris on the property?

A Yes, | do.

Q And what is the answer?

A They do not.

Q And how do you know t hat ?

A I phoned Scott Roethering. He is the

| EPA contact responsible for open burn permts, and
he stated that as of Cctober 16th of '96, they did
not have a permt.
Q Ckay. Did you follow up in regards to
the date of October 25th on that date, if he had a
permt?
A No, | did not.
MS. UNDERHI LL: Okay. M. Petrekis, do you have
a copy of the original pictures with your citation?
MR, CHARLES PETREKIS: | probably do.
BY MS. UNDERHI LL:
Q Julie, if | can please draw your

attention here to the admnistrative citation, the

L. A REPORTING (312) 419-9292
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pi ctures.

On this inspection, who took these

pi ctures?
A | did.
Q Ckay. And if we can | ook at Phot ograph

No. 4, can you please identify this picture?

A That is construction and denolition
debris and sonme netal that was observed, openly
dunped on the property.

Q Ckay. And, in fact, it was

specifically on Utilities Unlimted property?

A Yes, it was.

Q Ckay. That was taken Cctober 25, 19967?
A Yes.

Q And is this an accurate picture

representing what you actually saw on that day?

A Yes, it is.

Q If I can then direct you to Photograph
No. 7, can you please state what this picture is
representing?

A Gas cylinders that were observed dunped
on the property.

Q Ckay. And, again, did you take this

pi cture?

L. A REPORTING (312) 419-9292
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Yes, | did.

And does this accurately represent what

you saw on that day?

A

Q
Phot ogr aph
picture is?

A

Yes, it is.
Ckay. If | can direct you to

No. 8, can you please state what this

That is the barren area that did not

have vegetation, and ash was al so observed. You can

see the so

Q

| stains.

Ckay. And from your know edge,

trai ning, and experience, why would you state that

this specif
A
Q

ic area is barren of any vegetation?
Bur ni ng has taken pl ace there.

Ckay. And, again, did you take this

pi cture on COctober 25, 19967

A
Q

Yes, | did.

And is this accurately representing

what was there on that day?

A
Q

Yes, it is.

If I can direct you to Photograph

No. 9, can you please state what this is

representing?

A

That is the open 50-gallon drum and as
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you can see, there's charred materials init, and
there's also new refuse placed on top of the charred
materi al s.

Q Ckay. And you took this picture on
Cct ober 25t h?

A Yes, | did.

Q And this is accurately depicting what
was seen on that day?

A Yes.

Q Ckay. |Is that barrel a permitted
cont ai ner for burning?

A No, it isn't.

Q Ckay. And can you state for the record
what woul d be a permitted container for burning?

A An incinerator or another conbustion
chanber desi gnated for burning.

Q Ckay. And is there a pernit always for
t hese incinerators?

A Yes, there is.

Q And, again, there was no pernit for
specifically this barrel?

A No, there isn't.

Q Ckay. |If | can direct you to

Phot ograph No. 10, can you pl ease state what is in
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this picture?

A There was a bookshel f, toys, and other
debri s dunped on the property.

Q Ckay. And this, in fact, is the
property of Utilities Unlinited?

A Yes, it is.

Q Ckay. And this is a picture you took
on Cctober 25, 19967

A Yes, it is.

Q And it's accurately representing what
was seen on that day, correct?

A Yes, it is.

Q If I can direct you to Photograph
No. 11, could you please state what this picture is
representing?

A O osed 50-gall on druns.

Q Ckay. And this was also on the
property of Utilities Unlinited?

A It was on the property line, and the

adj acent property owner is taking care of the drumns.

Q Ckay. So this was nore or |less right
on the actual line?

A It was right on the property line.

Q Ckay. After your inspection on
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Cct ober 25, 1996, could you please state what you
did as a part of your job with this investigation?

A | prepared a report, and | sent it to
EDG for enforcenent.

Q And the EDG is what?

A It's an enforcenent decision group, and
it'"s with the waste service division and the states
attorney's office.

Q Ckay. And everything in your
narration -- narrative site inspection is accurate
in regards to what was seen and the procedure taken
on your investigation?

A Yes, it is.

Q Ckay. And to your know edge, training
and experience, the property that was owned by
Uilities Unlimted, are they in violation of open
dunpi ng?

A Yes, they are.

Q Ckay. And, again, through your
know edge, experience, and training, is that
property also in violation of open dunpi ng?

A Yes.

MS. UNDERHI LL: | have no further questions.

MS. EDVENSON: Okay. M. Petrekis, you have
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an opportunity at this point in time to ask
M ss Juntunen any questions that are related to the
testinony that she has just given.
CROSS- EXAMI NATI ON
by M. Charles Petrekis
Q Ckay. Do you have any know edge of

boundaries or lot lines on this property?

Yes, | do.
Q Ckay. Did you find lot line stakes?
A Yes.

Q Ckay. Bringing you to this sight
sketch, this would be dated April 14, 1997, would
this be an accurate sketch of the property?

MS. UNDERHI LL: | object to this in regards to
anything of April of 1997. W're just basically
speaki ng of 1996.

MS. EDVENSON: That's correct, M. Petrekis.
This woul d have to do --

MR, CHARLES PETREKIS: Oh. | was just trying to
find a sketch that was close to the property site.

Wi ch date do you have?

MS. EDVENSON: Excuse nme. But all persons

shoul d not interrupt me when |I'm speaki ng.

MR, CHARLES PETREKIS: Ch, |'msorry.
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MS. EDVENSON: And each person shoul d not
interrupt any ot her person when they're speaking.
We're focused only on the incident of
M ss Juntunen's investigation of Cctober 25, 1996.
So if you have any questions about her testinony
here relating to this particular date, then you are
wel come to ask those at this time, and other dates
and ot her investigations would be the subject of
ot her proceedi ngs.
MR, CHARLES PETREKIS: Yes. (kay.
MS. EDVENSON: You nay proceed.
MR, CHARLES PETREKIS: | don't have a copy of
that paper. Could | see that?
(Counsel tendered docunent.)
MS. EDVENSON: M ss Underhill, do you al so have
t he phot ographs there so he can reference if he
wants to?
V5. UNDERHI LL: Yes.
BY MR CHARLES PETREKI S:
Q On your site plan, would this be -- is
this an accurate site plan where the spots were?
MS. EDVENSON: Can you reference the page or

docunent nunber ?
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BY MR CHARLES PETREKI S:

Q It would be site sketch dated
Cct ober 25, 1996. |Is this an exact sketch that --
did you nmake this sketch?

A Yes, | did.

Q Ckay. And this is exactly where you
found all this material?

A Pr obabl y not.

Q Is it close to where you found all this
mat eri al ?

Al'l these pictures you' ve taken, and you' ve
got nunbers on this paper, you show the trailer, you
show t he sewerage treatnment plant.

A They are approxi mate | ocati ons.

Q Wthin how nany -- you know, wi thin how
much di stance?

A | don't know.

Q Looking at this plan, you' ve got it
facing north, and that would be, let's see, to the
back of the sewer plant.

Do you know how rmuch property there is to
the back of the sewer plant, to the south of the
sewer plant? Do you know how rmuch property we own

to the south of the sewer plant?
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A Very little.

Q How much property do we own to the
north of the sewer plant?

A (No response.)

Q How much property do we own to the east
of the sewer plant?

A Your property is 200 feet by 450 feet.
I would have to have a survey done to find the exact
| ocations of both the sewer plant and the trailer.

Q You just testified that you found the

ot |ine stakes, and you know where the property

is. |I'mjust asking you how many feet
approxi mately. It doesn't have to be exact.
MS. UNDERHI LL: | object to this, asked and

answered. M witness doesn't have the exact
know edge of the feet that M. Petrekis is asking
for.

MS. EDVENSON: M. Petrekis, what's the purpose
of this line of questioning?

MR, CHARLES PETREKI S: The pictures she has
taken of this stuff that's being dunped is not on ny
property.

MS. EDVENSON: Okay. She indicates that it is

within an area that she believes to be your
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property.

MR CHARLES PETREKIS: She is incorrect.

MS. EDVENSON: Ckay. Then you can make that
testi nony when your portion of testinony is heard
t oday.

MR, CHARLES PETREKIS: GCkay. |I'mjust trying to
find out if she knows where this property is, how
nmany feet.

In other words, if she's testified that she
found the lot |line stakes and so forth and so on,
and |I'mjust asking her how many feet. W' ve only
got -- we've only got one set building there that's
in concrete that can't be noved.

And |'mjust asking her how nany feet one
way or another so we can determ ne what is on ny
property and what isn't on ny property.

MS. EDVENSON: Al right. Then, on your behalf,
per haps, M ss Juntunen, is there sonmething you would
like to say on this subject, and then we will nove
on.

BY THE W TNESS:
A Wth an adjacent property owner to the
north, we |ocated survey stakes, and these survey

st akes were done by a surveyor contracted by him
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So | know where the northern boundaries are.
I do not know how many feet. And the
sout hern portion of the property, | have seen it on
a Sidwell, and you can tell the wetland water area
on the map as you can see the trailer on the
Sidwell, but as you said, it's not a set
foundation. So, no, | don't know exactly where it
is on that sketch
BY MR CHARLES PETREKI S:
Q Ckay. Picture No. 1 that you' ve taken,
what area is that of?
A That woul d be the entrance on Mnee
Road, and that is not your property.
Q Ckay. Picture No. 2, isthis -- that's
nmy property?
MS. UNDERHI LL: Can | object to this? Those
phot ogr aphs were not brought up under direct exam
I mean, those weren't the pictures that were brought
up under direct exam
| said specific photographs and asked the
W t ness about those.
MR, CHARLES PETREKI S: These are the photographs
you handed ne.

MS. UNDERHI LL: | did hand you this whole
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narration, but | specifically stated certain
phot ogr aphs.

MS. EDVENSON: Are these photographs also the
basis of the adm nistrative citation?

MS. UNDERHI LL: Yes, they are.

MS. EDVENSON: And is that the adm nistrative
citation that is being appeal ed today?

MS. UNDERHI LL: Yes. Ckay.

MS. EDVENSON: | think I will et himproceed.

M5. UNDERHI LL: Ckay.

BY MR CHARLES PETREKI S:

Q Ckay. Photograph No. 2, was this on ny
property?

A | believe it was.

Q No. 37

A Yes.

Q On No. 3, it looks -- what is the

pi cture showi ng on No. 3?

A That shows the nobile hone that's on
the property and the sewage pi pe that goes into the
ground fromthe trailer.

Q Ckay. And what side of the trailer, is
this the east, west?

A That woul d be the north side.
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North side.
Phot ograph No. 4, was this on ny property?
Yes.
Phot ograph No. 5, is that my property?
Some of it.
Some of it?
The property line cuts through
ng) --
The center?
Because the background -- yes, the
line is through the center.
Phot ograph No. 67?
Part of your property.
Ckay. Photograph No. 7?
Yes.
Phot ograph No. 8?
Yes.
Phot ograph No. 9?
Yes.
Phot ograph No. 107
That was di sput ed.
Ckay. Phot ograph No. 117

As | stated before, that's right on the

24 property line.

L. A REPORTING (312) 419-9292



N O8]

ol

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

Q Ckay. Phot ograph No. 127

A That woul d be the top of one of the
druns shown in Photograph 11. |'mnot sure which
drum So | cannot tell you which portion of the

property line it fell on

Q
A

Phot ograph No. 137

Yes.

MS. EDVENSON: M ss Juntunen, then are you

suggesting that sone of the draw ngs were on one

side of the property line, and sone were on the

ot her side --

THE W TNESS: Yes.

MS. EDVENSON: -- of the property |ine?

THE WTNESS: And the adjacent property owner

taki ng care of the druns.

BY MR CHARLES PETREKI S:

Q

> O >» O >» O »

Phot ograph No. 147

That is not your property.
Phot ograph No. 157

No.

That's not ny property?
That is not your property.
Phot ograph No. 167

That is not your property.
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Phot ograph No. 177
That is your property.

Phot ograph No. 187

> O »>» O

That is your property.

Q The address of this property, do you
know t he exact address of this property?

A To ny know edge, an address has not

been assi gned.

Q Do you know what road this property is
on?

A Monee Road.

Q It's on Monee Road.

Do you know where Leslie Lane is?

A Leslie Lane would be to the north of
Monee Road.

Q Ckay. How far to the north?

A Hal f a mile approxi mately.

Q Is there a regular hone on this site

wi th a foundation?

A No, there is not.

Q Did you notice any other dunping in
this area?

A Yes, | did.

Q Besi des ny property?

L. A REPORTING (312) 419-9292



N O8]

ol

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

41

A Yes, | did.
Q Ckay. How far of an area woul d you
say -- in this whole area, how far away did you

i nspect other dunping, within a mle?
A Al ong the north and south boundaries of
Monee Road and t hen extendi ng west of Mnee Road.
Q Ckay. West of Monee Road.
How far west of Monee Road did you go?
Onto the adjacent property owner --
th, just --
-- to your west.
Just next door?

Yes.

o >» O >» O »

Do you know exactly how big this
property is?

A VWi ch property?

Q This property that we're pertaining to
on Monee Road? Do you know how big this property
I s?
Your property?
Yes.

It's 450 feet by 200 feet.

o > O »

200 by 450.

Ckay. Have you ever seen ne, or did you
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ever talk to ne about this?

| have seen you once.

Q Ckay. When was that?

A It was in court |ast Cctober.

Q Last COctober in court, pertaining to
what ?

A Open burni ng.

Q At whi ch property?

A Luel l a, your property on Luella.

Q This was a different property then?

A Yes, it was.

Q Ckay. What is permitted to burn in
W1l County?

A Landscape waste generated on your
property.

Q Any trees that would grow on your

property or stuff like that?

A Yes.
Q How bi g can you make a fire on the
property? Wat size of -- in other words, say |

wanted to burn a pile of trees and | eaves and trees
or whatever, how big can | nake this fire?
A | don't think there's a designated

si ze.
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M5. EDVENSON: O f the record.
(Di scussion had off
the record.)
MS. EDVENSON: All right. Back on the record.
So, M. Petrekis, if you have any further
questions about the testinony that M ss Juntunen
gave, you're welcone to ask themat this tine.
BY MR CHARLES PETREKI S:
Q Did you ever witness ne burning or
dunpi ng anything on this property?
A No, | have not.
MR CHARLES PETREKIS: | have no further
questi ons.
MS. EDVENSON: Ckay. Thank you.
Do you have any redirect questions?
MS. UNDERHI LL: | just have one redirect.
REDI RECT EXAMI NATI ON
by Ms. Underhill
Q In regards to the junk and debris that
you have seen on your inspection on Cctober 25,
1996, and al so the open burning areas, could you
state for a fact that that was on M. Petrekis’
property known as Utilities Unlinited?

A Yes, it was.
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MS. UNDERHI LL: | have no further questions.
MS. EDVENSON: Thank you very nuch,
M ss Junt unen.
MS. UNDERHI LL: My next witness |I'd like to call
is Joy Hinz.
MR. EDVENSON: WII the w tness please be
swor n?
(Wtness sworn.)
VWHEREUPON:
JOY HI NZ,
called as a witness herein, having been first duly
sworn, testified and saith as follows:
DI RECT EXAMI NATI ON
by Ms. Underhill
Q If I could just renmind you to please
speak up and speak clearly so the court reporter can
get all your testinony.
Can you state your name for the record and
spel |l your |ast nane?
A My nanme is Joy Marie H nz, Hi-n-z.
Q Ckay. And coul d you pl ease state what
your occupation is?
A I am an inspector for the WIIl County

Wast e Services Division.
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Q And how | ong have you been enpl oyed by

W1l County?
A Si nce Sept enmber 1996.
Q Ckay. And do you need a degree for

your occupation?

A Yes, you do.

Q And what degree do you have?

A | have a bachelor's of science in
environnental regulation and a ninor in
conservati on.

Q Ckay. And where did you receive this
degree?

A Central M chigan University.

MS. EDVENSON: Pl ease speak up
THE WTNESS: |'msorry.
BY MS. UNDERHI LL:

Q Do you have any ot her kind of
certifications for your enploynment?

A | amcertified by the Illinois
Envi ronnmental Protection Agency to inspect solid
waste landfills and open dunps fromthe
certification del egation agreenent.

Q Ckay. So WII County is del egated by

the Illinois Environnental Protection Agency?
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A Correct.

Q And you are one of the del egated
i nspectors, correct?

A Correct.

Q How many inspections thus far can you
approxi mate that you' ve conpl eted?

A I woul d say approximately 60 to 70.

Q Ckay. And are you familiar with the
vi ol ati on of open dunpi ng?

A Yes, | am

Q And approxi nat el y how many inspections
have you gone on for open dunpi ng?

A | would estimate around 50.

Q Ckay. If | can direct you to the
i nspection of Cctober 25, 1996, did you acconpany
M ss Juntunen in regard to the property of Wilities
Unlimted, Inc.?

A Yes, | did.

Q Ckay. \When you were on that
i nspection, can you please state for the record what
you saw on the property?

A On the property, there was open
dunpi ng, there was roofing material, construction

debris, there were barrels filled with -- at that
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time we did not know what, there were toys, shelves,
waste material basically.

Q Ckay. Did you see any open burning
pits or any kind of evidence that there was open
bur ni ng?

A Yes. Directly south of the trailer
there was a 50-gallon drumthat was filled to the
top. The bottom portion contai ned ashes and
portions of charred al um num cans and waste
material. The top had been filled with fresh
mat eri al that had not been burned yet.

Q Ckay. |If I can direct your attention
to Photograph No. 9, do you recognize that picture?

A Yes, | do.

Q And can you state to the court what
that picture is representing?

A That is the 50-gallon drumthat was on
the Petrekis property directly south of the trailer.

Q Ckay. Are you also familiar with the
boundari es of what M. Petrekis' property is?

A Somewhat. | did not survey the
property with Julie.

Q Ckay. If I can direct your attention

to Photograph No. 10, was this some of the open
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dumpi ng, junk, and debris that you observed on
Cct ober 25t h?

A Yes, it was. That was right north of
the trailer on the property.

Q Ckay. |If | can direct your attention
to Photograph No. 4, do you recognize what this
picture is representing?

A Yes. That was some of the construction
and denolition debris that was on the property.

Q Ckay. Directing your attention to

Phot ograph No. 7, do you recogni ze that?

A Yes, | do.
Q And what is this picture representing?
A They are two gas cylinders that were on

the site that we inspected.

Q Ckay. And if | can direct your
attention to Photograph No. 8, do you know what t hat
picture is representing?

A | did not see this.

Q Ckay. |In regards to Photograph No. 6,
Phot ograph No. 4, Photograph No. 9 and Phot ogr aph
No. 10, are these accurately representing and
depi cting your inspection of October 25, 19967

A Yes, they are.
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Q | asked you before, you are fanmiliar
with the open dunping violation according to the
I'llinois Environmental Protection Act, correct?

A Yes.

Q Ckay. And are you familiar with the
open burning violation in the act?

A Yes, | am

Q Based on your know edge, experience,
and training on what you state to the court and the
pi ctures that you have identified, is M. Petrekis
and Utilities Unlimted, Inc. in violation of those
two acts?

A Yes, they are.

MS. UNDERHI LL: | have no further requests.

MS. EDVENSON: Al right. At this point in
time, M. Petrekis, you' re welcone to ask Mss Hinz
any questions related directly to her testinony.

CROSS- EXAMI NATI ON

by M. Charles Petrekis

Q Have you ever net ne before?
A No, | have not.
Q Have you ever talked to nme on the

t el ephone?

A No, | have not.
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Q Do you know exactly where these | ot
i nes are?
A As | previously stated, | was not

present when the site was surveyed. So | have an
idea. | could not tell you exact I|ines.
Q Do you have a copy of this survey of
this property?
A We did not conduct a survey as
M ss Juntunen stated. The property owner to the
north conducted a survey to establish property
l'i nes.
Q So you only know the property to the
north lot Iine?
A | did look at the Sidwells to get a
feel for what your property |lines are.
MR CHARLES PETREKIS: | have no further
questi ons.
MS. UNDERHI LL: Basically, the county will
rest.
MS. UNDERHI LL: Thank you, M ss Underhill.
At this point intinme, M. Petrekis, you
have an opportunity to present your case, and will
you be your first w tness?

MR. CHARLES PETREKIS: Yes.
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MS. EDVENSON: Okay. Then will you please be
swor n?

(Wtness sworn.)
VWHEREUPON:

CHARLES PETREKI S, SR ,
called as a witness herein, having been first duly
sworn, testified and saith as follows:

MS. EDVENSON:  You nay proceed.

MR, CHARLES PETREKIS: | first becane part of
this Uilities Unlimted which supplies and treats
wat er and sewer to Cal umet Gardens subdi vi sion which
consi sts of approximtely 34 hones.

The sight we're tal king about is a sewer
treatnent plant, which has a permt to dunp after
the sewage is treated into Plunb Creek which the
permt was in effect and is currently in effect.

This property consists of approxi mately 200
feet wide and 450 feet in depth. It has an easenent
going up to the property but ending on Monee Road.
At this Monee Road, this property was vacated. Al
easenents and roads to this property have been
vacated by the County of WIIl in 1978 -- excuse ne.
It was 1980.

In 1978, the zoning was changed, and its
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i ndustrial use was changed to farm property with a
special use permit. This permts us to operate the
pl ant but not to nake any inprovenents unl ess we
have special perm ssion fromthe county. To ask for
this perm ssion costs approxi mately $800, and then
that's just to ask for it. It doesn't nean that we
can make any inprovenents on this property.

When | bought into this property, there was
a lot of car parts and junk dunped on the property.
| called the County of WII to notify them because
nost of these car parts were new | ooking. They cane
out, inspected it. They told ne the best thing to
do was just to bury them because they had no
facilities at this time to pick up this material .

I's what it isis, so this is what | did.
We had nore problens there because it's a
designhated -- where the area is is very destitute.
There's nothing around there. The closest house to
it, I would say, is about eight blocks, seven or
ei ght bl ocks, away, and it's down just a dirt road.

Over the years, we've had problens with
peopl e dunpi ng back there. But there was a trailer
there. M partner, M. Bribarth, lived in this

trailer for a year or two to stop people from
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dunmpi ng off and on. He resided in Tinley Park.

He died, and then we were | eft with nobody
there. W had nore dunping. They filled nost of
the area up with garbage. W turned around -- | |et
ny son stay there in this trailer. He lived there
for a while, is what it isis, totry and control
this dunping. So soneone was there watching it.

W put up a gate beforehand. On the
picture, it shows it banged over. Someone knocked
it dowmn. They cut the locks off and broke it
anyway. |s what it is is, the county had brought us
to court to stop anybody fromliving back there and
to clean up.

We turned around. W cleaned up the
property, and we didn't |et anybody |ive back there
anynore. The dunpi ng went on trenendously, not only
on our property, up and down this road, and this
whol e area is being dunped in.

Ri ght now, to take what steps |'ve taken
I'"ve turned around. | have ny son John who stays
with ne. He's stays tenporarily in this trailer off
and on to try and catch soneone that's dunping
t here.

In 1990, | caught a fellowwith -- his
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truck got stuck. They dunp usually early in the
norni ng around 3:00 or 4:00 in the norning. |

bl ocked his truck in, and | called the police. His
track was totally --

MS. UNDERHI LL: | have an objection in regards
to the testinony. He hasn't even addressed just the
straight violations of the adnm nistrative citation
on Cctober 25th.

I nean, we're going all the way back to
1977 and violations that weren't even brought up.
So if we can have M. Petrekis basically put up his
case and his burden of stating he has not caused or
al l oned the open burning or open dunping.

MS. EDVENSON: | will permit M. Petrekis to
continue as long as his prefatory remarks are of a
sunmary nature

MR, CHARLES PETREKIS: Thank you.

This truck was towed away. | signed a
conplaint. It was on -- supposedly, his truck was
parked on our easenent, not on our property. Is
what it is is, | was never notified. They were

going to let me know when the court was and so forth
and so on because this man had dunped a trenendous

anount of garbage and drywall, which was dunped al
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over the property, not ny property per se. Mstly
everyone el se's around there.

This is the last | have ever heard of it.
I's what it isis, | have as -- | did find when this
citation was. | |ooked through the garbage that had
been dunped on mny property.

MS. EDVENSON: Are you referring nowto this
Cct ober 25, 1996 --

MR CHARLES PETREKIS: This is before Cctober
29th pertaining to this same garbage that's rel ated
here that they're saying that | dunped.

I went through the garbage, | found
peopl es' addresses and bills, utility bills, and
different things fromsonebody in Sauk Village. |
called the police departnent, and | explained it to
them and | -- you know, | wanted themto cone | ook
and see what's happeni ng over there.

They told nme that they couldn't do nuch
about it because this guy -- soneone coul d have
pi cked up this guy's garbage and thrown it on this
property, that there wasn't a great deal we can do
about it, that they would contact -- the policeman
says he woul d contact the township. Hopefully, they

woul d conme and cl ean up sone of this. Qher than
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that, he could do no nore about it. So, therefore,
it stopped.

VWhat we're doing now is we have soneone
wat ching this property so no further dunping is
done. Mbst of the dunping as per these pictures
whi ch we have approxi mately 40 feet to the east of
the property, which is the east side | should say of
the sewer plant, and we own 140 feet approximtely,
give or take a few feet, to the west side of the
easenent .

The property line goes up to the nobile
home, fromthe nobile home, it runs 450 feet to the
south. Looking at the site sketch, which was drawn
up by J. Juntunen, WIIl County, is No. 10, No. 3,
No. 2, No. 14, 15, 16, 12, 11, 13, 9, and 17 are not
on our property. Qur property ends approxi mtely at
this trailer ten feet to the north.

I do not permit any dunpi ng on our property
or burning. W did -- when we did do sonme burning
whi ch consisted of a little bit of our roof this was
at the water plant, which a section of roof blew off
during a heavy wind, | had called the fire
departnment and told them | was burning. They told

ne to have a fire approxi mately three by three,
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three feet high which is pernitted and | could burn
anyt hing that was on our property. W couldn't
bring -- nothing fromoutside. This canme off our
property.

Is what it is is, we had a man wat chi ng
it. W had a hose there and a small tractor, which
graded off around so this fire did not spread any
further. This was done during the daytinme. |Is what
it isis, and it was watched constantly.

Is what it is is, the fire departnment cane

by. | explained to themthat this canme off of the
roof. | told himl would show themthe little
section. It was a very mnute amount. There was

very little snoke that could be seen

Is what it is is, he says that it was
agai nst the ordinance to burn any roofing materi al
even though it came fromour property. | explained
to himthat this wasn't explained properly to ne,
but that | would put out this fire.

Is what it is is, he says he had al ready
called the fire departnent and that he was going to
go take care of it, and he called -- | told himl'd
showed hi mthe piece where this little piece of

roofing canme off, which was approximtely -- 1'd say
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a five by ten area, which was very small.

Is what it is is, but he says he wasn't
interested in looking at this. The policeman cane
and knocked on ny door. This fire was approxi mately
one bl ock fromny house on the access road. |s what
it isis, it wasn't close to any buildings. The
closest building to it would be ny house, which
woul d be about a bl ock away.

As | -- the policeman cane up. | expl ained
it to him and | showed himwhere the little piece
of roofing canme off and so forth and so on, and
there was very little snoke as he testified.

Is what it is is, but he says the fire
departnment wanted himto wite up a citation. So
says well, just give it to me then because | had a
man watching it, and, you know, he actually started
the fire, but | told himto do so after | got
perm ssion fromthe fire departnent.

The dunping on this property is a problem
Al'l the property around this area is a problem |
had filed with the conmerce conm ssion |ast year for
an increase in rates in this area to turn around, to
do nore work on this sewer plant, and to clean up

this area again.
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The rate was sent to me on Decenber 2nd,
which | had sent thema letter back expl aining that
the rate that they were going to all ow us woul d not
even pay the electric bills because this plant runs
24 hours a day, and |'ve got this as Exhibit Ato
enter into the record.

(Exhi bit No. A marked
for identification,
5/9/97.)

MS. UNDERHI LL: | object to any evidence he's
trying to enter into the record.

MS. EDVENSON: May | see the exhibit?

MS. UNDERHI LL: | haven't seen it either.

MR CHARLES PETREKIS: These are letters from
the commerce conmission and letters that | sent them
back.

MS. EDVENSON: And what is the relationship
bet ween these exhibits and the admi nistrative
citation?

MR CHARLES PETREKIS: See, this was started,
your Honor, before the county had -- before the
county nade up this conplaint. | had noticed this
dunmping there, and | was trying to get this

strai ght ened out.
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In other words, | had already pretty much
control over it. |In other words, we had watched it
so people would stop dunping there. W knew it had
to be cleaned. So | was taking action to get this
done before they even -- in other words, if they
woul d have called nme and asked ne, | would have
expl ai ned to them what was bei ng done to correct
this probl em because | would not | eave open dunpi ng
any place on ny property.

MS. UNDERHILL: | still object to this.

Basi cally, the docunents are only stating and
requesting an up fee for the sewage treatnent plant
itself. There's nothing in the adninistrative
citation stating that the sewage treatnment plant is
not wor ki ng.

W' re tal king about the open dunping on the
property. None of these papers address open dunping
or the open burning issue.

MR, CHARLES PETREKIS: This property is -- this
property is owned by Utilities Unlimted, which | am
the designated agent for. The Wilities Unlinited
property has to be cleaned up by the utility
conpany.

In other words, the utility conpany is
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responsible for this property. As a designated
agent for this utility conmpany, |'min change. Al
things go to ne. |1'min charge of cleaning this
up. The funds for cleaning this up have to cone
fromthe utility conpany.

This is why the conmerce conm ssion gets
i nvol ved because we have to appropriate noney to do
this cleanup work, and if there's any fences,
anything that | feel that has to be put up, | have
to turn around, and we have to get the noney to do
t hi s.

This is why we petition, as you can see.
We petitioned the commerce comi ssion before the
county had ever witten us up for this conplaint.

MS. EDVENSON: (bjection overruled. | will
permt M. Petrekis to enter the exhibit into
evidence. He is the appellant, and | will pernit
himto enter it on this appeal

M5. UNDERHI LL: Ckay.

MR. CHARLES PETREKI S: Now, on 6/3 of 1995, |
had a petition for Herman S. Esse, the judge,
pertaining to this sewer plant.

This states, we the residents of Cal unet

Gardens, Crete Township, WII County, Illinois, we
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want W Il County to reinstate our subdivision
easenents, roads needed to operate our water an
sewer plants.

W want the county to give our water and
sewer plants proper zoning which is industrial. W
do want any nonconforming zoning for these plants.
W want the County of WIIl to pay for all damages
done to our sewer plant. Qur sewer |lines caused
directly and indirectly by the county's illegal
vacati ng of our subdivision and easenents.

MS. UNDERHI LL: | again object, and we
haven't -- the relevance of this testinony has not
gone to the issue of the admnistrative citation

MS. EDVENSON: M. Petrekis, what is the
rel evance of this docunent?

MR CHARLES PETREKIS: What this is -- in other
words, the danmage was done to this sewer plant by --
in other words, there was damages done to the sewer
pl ant, which was done directly and indirectly by the
county, which caused problens which is sonme of this
dropping that they're | ooking at this waste dunped
out here and so forth and so on.

This was caused by our sewer |ines being

torn up by the County of WIIl, and we have no | ega
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action to correct this because these easenents are
vacated. So technically, even though these
easenments are being used by the sewer plant because
the main line conming to the sewer plant, the county
vacated so we have no legal -- we have no | ega
neans of stopping sonmeone from damagi ng t hese
l'i nes.

When they damage these |ines, what happens
is dirt and debris and stuff go into this sewer
pl ant, which causes the lift punps and so forth and
so on to malfunction. In other words, the dirt and
the rocks get into the punps and sei ze the punps.

Now, this overflows. So instead of going
into the plant, this sewage is just running outside
of the plant. Now, when this happens, we act
imediately. But to correct sonme of these |ift
punps and so forth and so on, just to get them
rebuilt, they are big punps, centripetal punps,
which mght take a week or two to rebuild these. In
the nmeantinme, we have a problem |Is what it is is,
that is why one of the reasons I'mtrying to explain
why some of this with these pictures they're taking
who caused this problem

MS. EDVENSON: Thank you.
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MS. UNDERHI LL: May | address one nore tine,
Madam Hearing O ficer?

MS. EDVENSON:  Proceed.

MS. UNDERHI LL: In regards to the information
that M. Petrekis is stating, there's a civil action
going on presently for the attorney general's
office. There were counter petitions by
M. Petrekis, and if you need ne to, | can al ways go
get a copy of that.

H s notion on his petition was disnissed
with prejudice either at the beginning of this year
or the end of last year. | nmean, this is
testinony -- this is information that's specifically
regardi ng the sewage treatnent plant through the
attorney general's office and his pernits on his
NPDS. It has nothing to do --

MS. EDVENSON: So these are the subject of
anot her action?

M5. UNDERHI LL: Correct.

MS. EDVENSON: And are these the basis for any
of the citations that we are here today to di scuss?

MS. UNDERHI LL: No, it's not.

MS. EDVENSON: Al right. M. Petrekis, |I'm

going to ask you to not introduce that docunment or
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di scuss that issue any further.

MR. CHARLES PETREKIS: Yes, Hearing Oficer.

But this petition is signed by all the people in
Calunet Gardens. This isn't a petition from ne.
This is fromall the people in Calunmet Gardens, and
this is not --

MS. EDVENSON: No. This is a petition that is
not related to the action we are here today to
di scuss.

MR, CHARLES PETREKI S: Ckay.

MS. EDVENSON: So we will have to forego
discussing it further at this point in tine.

(Exhibit Nos. B and C
marked for identification
5/9/97.)

MR, CHARLES PETREKI S: Ckay. Now, today, this
norning, |'ve taken pictures, as a matter fact, at
approxi mately 11 o' clock this nmorning. 1've
got pictures, Exhibit B and C

Now, this is approximately one block to the
west of the sewer plant. These pictures are on
State Street. This is right on the road which is a
county road which the township garage is

approxi mately two bl ocks away.
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EDVENSON: Are you speaking of B or C?
CHARLES PETREKIS: B and C.

5 3 B

EDVENSON:  Bot h?

MR, CHARLES PETREKIS: They are both right next
to each other.

MS. EDVENSON:  Ckay.

MR CHARLES PETREKIS: Now, this area it shows
pi ctures of people dunping. There's stuff right
al ongsi de of the road, which you can see that the
townshi p or soneone had dug a big trench across the
road to stop them from dunping there. And what they
did, they just noved next door and dunped their
gar bage there.

MS. EDVENSON: M. Petrekis, would you pl ease
show t he phot ographs to M ss Underhill and also to
nysel f ?

MR. CHARLES PETREKI S: Sure.

(Counsel tendered docunents.)

MS. EDVENSON:  You can conti nue.

MR, CHARLES PETREKIS: This area is a problem
has al so been a problem A lot of people dunp in
this area. Unless we guard this property somehow,
this is the only way to stop this dunping.

This is the reason that | usually have
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someone staying by this property. If we don't watch
it, people will dunp. 1In this area, they use
this -- for sonme reason, this |little area they just

use it for a dunp. And in order to correct this, we
have to have soneone living on this property, and in
order for us to clean this up, we are working with
the EPA to get funds to clean up this property.

Is what it is is, | amnot neglecting ny
responsibility as an agent for this utility
conmpany. |f anybody dunps anything there, | am
usually on this case right away, but two years ago,
| was in an autonobile accident, which turns around
I was out of work for a while, and | couldn't get by
this plant every day.

To this day, | have a hard tinme getting
there because now |'ve got arthritis that in the
wintertime | can't be here. It's a form of
rheumatoid arthritis.

But | have ny sons who watch it for ne.

Now, someone checks this plant now every day, and at
nighttime, if we see sonebody dunp sonething, we
turn around and we stay there at nighttinme to try

and catch, you know, and to stop anybody from

dunpi ng.

L. A REPORTING (312) 419-9292



N O8]

ol

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

68

W're not really there to arrest anybody or
anything. W just don't want themto dunp on our
property. On the road |leading to this property,
there are trenendous | oads of garbage dunped. This
is not our property. This is a vacated road. W
can't seal off this road because it's not our
property.

So, therefore, years ago, | had a cable up
and | had two -- the pipes are still there. |s what
it isis, but we had to take this down because this
technically isn't our property.

I've got a bill here from 4/24/97 for $152
whi ch we had cl eaned up sone stuff on the property
there so we can get to our sewer plant. 1Is what it
isis, and we took it over, and we had it dunped by
Star Di sposal .

The dunp that's good now that we used to
dunmp on -- they used to let us dunp there sonme stuff
for free since we were a utility. This is closed up
now. W can no |longer dunp there.

Now, to dunp this stuff, we have to pay $40

per ton. Now, this would be Exhibit E.
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(Exhi bit No. D marked
for identification,
5/9/97.)
EDVENSON:  D?
CHARLES PETREKI S: E.

EDVENSON:  This will be Exhibit D

2 5 3 B

CHARLES PETREKIS: D. Gkay. D, you're
right. Sorry.

Due to the fact that this is quite
expensive, is what it isis, we can only do a little
at atine. Is what it isis, the utility conpany
ri ght nowis working on paying some other bills.

We hope to have this resolved with the
commerce conmm ssion. | have sent themletters
expl aining the situation. Hopefully, we can get
this resolved this year, and in the neantine, we do
have this property secured, and there is no further
dunpi ng goi ng on.

MS. EDVENSON: Thank you very nuch,
M. Petrekis.

M ss Underhill, do you have any questions

for M. Petrekis based on his testinony here today?
MS. UNDERHI LL: No, | have none.

MS. EDVENSON: Al right. M. Petrekis, are you
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goi ng to have another witness?

MR, CHARLES PETREKIS: Yes. |'mgoing to have
nmy son, John (sic).

MS. EDVENSON: John (sic), would you like to
testify here today?

MR. M CHAEL PETREKI S: Yeah.

MS. EDVENSON: Then let the w tness be sworn.

(Wtness sworn.)

VWHEREUPON:

MI CHAEL PETREI KI S,
called as a witness herein, having been first duly
sworn, testified and saith as follows:

DI RECT EXAMI NATI ON
by M. Charles Petrekis.

Q John (sic), does your father, Charles
Petrekis, dunp any stuff at the sewer plant?

A No.

Q What do you do for the utility conpany,
and what sort of work do you do for this conpany?

A I make out the bills, and then I
distribute themto the people, and then | take the
incomng bills and deposit themfor Uilities
Unlimted.

Q Ckay. And do you go by this sewer
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plant? Do you visit the sewer plant at all?

A Yes, | do.

Q Ckay. And have you ever seen anybody
dunmp there?

A I haven't seen people, but, like, one
day 1'll be there, and I'll go back there two day
|ater, they'll be new garbage there. But | don't

physically see them dunpi ng.

Q Have you ever worked by this sewer
pl ant? Have you ever done any type of work around
the sewer plant?

A Not that | recall.

Q Ckay. Have you ever wal ked in the
fields to see if there was any junk dunped around

the sewer plant?

A Yes, | have.
Q And when was the last tine you' ve done
this?
Last week, Saturday.
And what have you noticed?
A I noticed | found fresh garbage, house
garbage like mlk cartons and stuff like that. It

was pretty fresh because you could see that the

garbage was there that shoul d have been rotten away
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was still pretty fresh. And when | went back there
| ast year, it was a little small pile, and it keeps
on getting larger every tine | go back there.

Q Now, this spot, is this on our property
or soneone el se's?

A It is on soneone el se's property.

Q How far fromour property would it be
about, a half a block, you know, approxinmately?

A About maybe 75 feet to the east.

Q Ckay. Did you notice any ot her dunping
goi ng on at our property?

On our property?

Q Yes.
A Yes.
Q Ckay. How long ago did you see any

dunpi ng goi ng on at our property?

A I noticed new garbage when | was back
there last tinme. |[|'ve noticed --

Q On our property?

A On our property.

Q Ckay. And what garbage was that?
A | seen |like some shingles that were
dunped there before in the back. It was nore |ike

on the line, nore or less, and then also | seen
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fresh garbage dunped on our property, pretty close
to the sewer plant.
Q Do you have any know edge of anybody
dunpi ng this garbage?
A No.
MR CHARLES PETREKIS: | have no further
questi ons.
MS. EDVENSON: Thank you. M ss Underhill?
CROSS - EXAMI NATI ON
by Ms. Underhi l
Q It's John, right, John Petrekis, how
old are you?
A I''m M chael .
Q Ch, you're Mchael. |'msorry.
A I'"m 15.
Q Fifteen years old
And you're an enployee of Utilities
Unlimted?
A Yes, part tinme.
Q How | ong have you been a part-tine
enpl oyee there?
A Very recently, naybe a coupl e nonths.
MR, CHARLES PETREKI S: How | ong have you been

nmaki ng out the bills?
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BY THE W TNESS:

A Ch, meking out the bills? 1'mgoing to
say maybe a year.
BY MS. UNDERHI LL:

Q Ckay. Are you being paid for your

enpl oynent ?

Yes.
Q Ckay. How rmuch are you naki ng?
A Si x an hour.
Q $6 an hour

And approxi nately how many hours?
A | don't work each week, but we get
bills in every nonth, so naybe four hours a nonth.
Q Ckay. And you stated in your testinony
that you have observed and personally seen fresh

househol d garbage or sone open dunping on the

property --
A Yes, | have.
Q -- of Wilities Unlimted?
Ckay. |Is there a fence on that property?
A Surroundi ng our property?
Q Um hum
A No, there isn't.
Q Is there a fence into the entrance on
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your property?

A Yes, there is.

Q Is that opened or closed, do you know?

A When the person that attends that, when
he |l eaves, he'll close the gate and lock it.

Q Ckay. |Is that at all tinmes?

A Yes.

Q Ckay. So there would never be an

i nstance where that gate woul d be opened when
soneone i s not on there.

A There might be, and the only way that
that would be is if the person forgot, but there is
ot her ways that |'ve seen that you can get back
t here.

MS. UNDERHI LL: | have no further questions.
MS. EDVENSON: Al right. M. Petrekis, do you
have any further questions just to follow up?
MR. CHARLES PETREKI S: Yeah.
REDI RECT EXAMI NATI ON
by M. Charles Petrekis

Q How many other ways is there to get
back there, would you say?

A Ckay. Sonetinmes | woul d expl ore back

there, and |I found maybe four.
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Q Ckay. When you go back and inspect
this property, do you charge for this by the hour
or do you do this for free?

A | do this for free, just to | ook
ar ound.

Q And this dunping that goes on on other
peopl e's property, how far woul d you say it was from

our property again?

A About 75 feet to the east and also to
t he west.
Q Ckay. From your observation, this

dunpi ng that occurred, do you think that this was
entering by our road or one of the other four ways.
A It had to be by one of the four roads
because the dunping was by the roads that -- these
roads are like grass roads, and you can see the
tracks, and they're all dunped by the side of
roads.
Q Ckay. And these roads are entered from

our people's property?

A Yes.
MR CHARLES PETREKIS: | have no further
questi ons.
MS. EDVENSON: Al right. Mss Underhill, I'm

L. A REPORTING (312) 419-9292



N O8]

ol

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24
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and D into evidence.

Wul d you like to note an objection for the

record?
MS. UNDERHI LL: Yes. Can | please see which

ones they are?

MS. EDVENSON: That includes the two phot ographs

that are --

MS. UNDERHI LL: | woul d object to both those
phot ographs B and C due to the fact on rel evancy.
Neither of themare the property that's in issue
according to the administrative citation.

MS. EDVENSON: And Exhibit Bis the bill for
di sposal

M5. UNDERHI LL: Right.

And in regards to the bill, there was no
foundation. Also it's the date of April 24, 1997,
which is not, again, the issue of the Cctober 25,
1996, adm nistrative citation investigation.

So, again, |'d object to that being put
into evidence.

MS. EDVENSON: Okay. Your objections will be
noted for the record, and I will place the exhibits

i nto evidence.
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Because we are taking originals here,

M. Petrekis, | will be happy to provide you with

copies by mail if you would IiKke.

MR CHARLES PETREKIS: | don't have to have
them 1've got copies of the dunp thing and the
pictures, | turn around -- | |look at that every day

when | go by that road.

MS. EDVENSON: All right. And the young
M. Petrekis with us is M chael ?

MR CHARLES PETREKI S: Yes.

MR. M CHAEL PETREKI S: Yes.

MS. EDVENSON: Thank you very much, M chael

Al right. | believe that ends our
testinony today, and the results will be reviewed by
all of the nenbers of the Pollution Control Board
prior to their decision.

The transcript should be received in our
offices in eight working days, and you are wel cone
to cone to the office to read the transcript. You
can order a copy fromeither the court reporter or
the board, and we can talk to you about the cost of
t hat .

I want to thank you for participating in

this hearing. | have identified no issues of
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witness credibility in this case. This concludes
our administrative citation hearing for today.

MS. UNDERHI LL: So there won't be an opportunity
for closing statenents? | nmean, | just want to go
fromthe testinony.

MS. EDVENSON: |'msorry. Pl ease.

CLOSI NG STATEMENT

by Ms. Underhi l

kay. In regards to the closing
statenent, | believe the County of WII has provided
testinony to state that, in fact, M. Petrekis is
guilty for the violations stated in the Illinois
Environnmental Protection Act in regards to no person
shal | cause or allow the open dunping of any waste
in a manner which results in any of the foll ow ng
occurrences at the dunp sight --

MS. EDVENSON: Pl ease sl ow down.

MS. UNDERHI LL: Ch, |I'msorry.

(Continuing.) -- No. 1, litter and, No. 3,
openly burning. And that's under 415 ILCS 5/21 P1
and P3.

There has been testinony that was stated in
regards to M. Petrekis being well aware that open

burning is, in fact, a violation of the statute.
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There's been investigators fromthe |EPA that's
del egated through Wl County.

Both M ss Julie Juntunen and Joy Hinz
stated that they wal ked the property, eyew tnessed
t he open dunping, and al so wi tnessed open burning
spot s.

From their experience and know edge, they
can testify and they, in fact, have said that is, in
fact, a violation of the action.

M. Petrekis in his testinony did not neet
the burden of proof to state that, in fact, had not
caused or allowed the open dunping or open burning.
In fact, he stated that he is well aware of the open
dunpi ng on his property and, unfortunately, has not
nade an effort to either clean it up until possibly
what he showed what's in evidence of April of 1997
but are -- he still has not nmade an effort to clean
up or stop the open burning.

He has knowi ngly seen this debris on his
property. He is knowingly well aware of the
property bei ng dunped on

Al so fromthe evidence through
M ss Juntunen, after she had researched the property

can clearly state for a fact that the property that
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she investigated, specifically Uilities Unlimted,
Inc., property had the open debris, the junk, the
litter, and the open burning spots.
In regards to the other testinony, | wanted
to state that M. Petrekis -- strike that.
Basically, in regards to the testinony and
the evidence brought forward, I'd like to ask that
the board find M. Petrekis in violation of those
two -- in violation of the act according to those
two sections and fine himin the amount of $500 for
each violation, which would cone to a total of
$1,000 plus all court costs.
Thank you.
MS. EDVENSON: M. Petrekis, would you like to
nake a separate closing statenent?
MR. CHARLES PETREKI S: Yes.
MS. EDVENSON:  Proceed.
CLOSI NG STATEMENT
by M. Charles Petrekis
kay. As the testinony has said, the
states witnesses do not know where the lot |ines
are, and according to their evidence, this stuff is

not -- nost of it is dunped on soneone el se's

property.
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According to their wi tnesses, they have
never seen me burn or dunp on this property. They
have taken pictures of other people's property and
have accused ne of causing this to happen wi thout
talking to ne or asking ne where nmy lot lines are.

This clean up action as | have submitted
into evidence, |'ve been aware of for a long tine.
This is a constant battle that we fight. The sane
thing as the pictures show, it's not only nme. |It's
everybody in this area.

Is what it is is, if people are allowed to
dunp, and they can't catch them dunpi ng al ongsi de of
a road, how could you possibly get dunping way back
off the road that cannot be seen from any street.

We're doing the best we can to clean up
this property and as the evidence showed, we are
taking actions to get funds to correct this
probl em

This is all | have to say.

MS. EDVENSON: Thank you very much. This
concl udes our heari ng.

MS. UNDERHI LL: Thank you.
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(Wher eupon, the proceedi ngs were

adj ourned pursuant to agreenent

to be reconvened sine die.)
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STATE OF ILLINO'S )
) SS.
COUNTY OF COOK )

I, KIMM HOMELLS, CSR, do hereby state
that | ama court reporter doing business in the
Cty of Chicago, County of Cook, and State of
II'linois; that | reported by nmeans of machi ne
shorthand the proceedi ngs held in the foregoing
cause, and that the foregoing is a true and correct
transcript of my shorthand notes so taken as

af or esai d.

KIMM HOWMELLS, CSR
Notary Public, Cook County, IL.

SUBSCRI BED AND SWORN TO
before me this___ day
of , A D, 1996.

Notary Public
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